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Member, Board of Supervisors 

District 9 

JACKIE FIELDER 

City and County of San Francisco

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 25, 2025

Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Supervisor Jackie Fielder, Chair, Government Audit and Oversight 

Committee 

Government Audit and Oversight Committee 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of Government Audit and Oversight Committee, I 

have deemed the following matter is of an urgent nature and request that it be 

considered by the full Board on Tuesday, October 7, 2025, as a Committee Report:

1. File No. 250803 - Hotel and Fire
Station Development Incentive Agreement -
EQX Jackson SQ Holdco LLC - 530
Sansome Mixed Use Tower and Fire Station
13 Development Project - 530 Sansome
Street, 425 Washington Street, 439-445
Washington Street, and 447 Battery Street

This matter will be heard in the Government Audit and Oversight 

Committee at a Special Meeting on Monday, October 6, 2025, at 12:00

p.m.
Sincerely,

Jackie Fielder
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